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Completion of Park’s CSWE-accredited Bachelor of Social Work program meets the educational requirement to apply for a Bachelor’s prepared Social Worker 

license in states as outlined below.   Completion of Park’s CSWE-accredited Master of Social Work program meets the educational requirement to apply for a 

Master’s prepared Social Worker license in states as outlined below.   

Meets Educational Requirement Does Not Meet Under Review 

Bachelor of Social Work 

AL, AK, AR, AZ, DE, DC, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MO, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NJ, NM, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PR, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VA, WV, 
WI, WY 

The following states do not have a 
bachelor’s prepared license. 
CA, CO, CT, FL, GA, NH, NY, PA, RI, 
VT, WA 

 

Master of Social Work 

AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CT, DE, DC, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, 
MN, MO, MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, PR, RI, SC, SD, 
TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY 

 CO, 
FL (must have this coursework) 
NY (coursework or training in the 

identification and reporting of child abuse) 

 
Links to State Agencies 

ALABAMA ALASKA ARIZONA ARKANSAS CALIFORNIA 

COLORADO CONNECTICUT DELAWARE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA FLORIDA 

GEORGIA HAWAII IDAHO  ILLINOIS INDIANA 

IOWA KANSAS KENTUCKY LOUISIANA MAINE 

MARYLAND MASSACHUSETTS MICHIGAN MINNESOTA MISSISSIPPI 

MISSOURI MONTANA NEBRASKA NEVADA NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NEW JERSEY NEW MEXICO NEW YORK NORTH CAROLINA NORTH DAKOTA 

OHIO OKLAHOMA OREGON PENNSYLVANIA PUERTO RICO 

RHODE ISLAND SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH DAKOTA TENNESSEE  TEXAS 

US VIRGIN ISLANDS UTAH VERMONT VIRGINIA WASHINGTON 

WEST VIRGINIA WISCONSIN WYOMING 

 

https://cswe.org/Accreditation/Directory-of-Accredited-Programs.aspx
https://www.park.edu/academics/explore-majors-programs/social-work-degree/
https://cswe.org/Accreditation/Directory-of-Accredited-Programs.aspx
https://www.park.edu/academics/explore-majors-programs/master-social-work/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/certified-master-social-worker/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lmsw.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lmsw.htm
https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/default.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
https://www.azbbhe.us/
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/PLIS/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations-Section
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/social-workers
https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.labswe.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://socwork.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/
http://www.ncswboard.org/
https://www.ndbswe.com/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/social-workers/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/pub.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-social-worker-examiners/index.html
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home

